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From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>
Cc: Andrae Jones <Andrae.Jones@fsw.edu>; Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>;
Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Peggy Romeo <Peggy.Romeo@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: AP Environmental Science
 

Memorandum
To:          Dr. Eileen DeLuca
                Provost
 
From:    Dr. Martin McClinton
               Vice Provost, Interim Dean School of Pure and Applied Sciences
 
Date:     November 6, 2019
 
RE: AP Environmental Science Exam
 
The State of Florida requires that students who receive a 3 or above on the AP Exam in
Environmental Science be giving credit for ISC1051, a class within the State Course Numbering
System that is specifically for this purpose.  Since we do not offer this class, it transfers into FSW as
an elective course, rather than a General Education Science course.  The science department
reviewed the course work for the AP Environmental Science course and found that it meets more
than 70% of the learning outcomes of our EVR1001C class (the coursework does require lab work)
 
Recommendation: A student with an AP Environmental Science score of 3 or more should receive
credit for EVR1001C
 
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
Interim Dean of Pure and Applied Science
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.489.9229
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
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